

Chloe McLennan
Principal Environment – Hunter Valley Energy Coal
Thomas Mitchell Drive
Muswellbrook NSW 2333

23/06/2025

Subject: Extension Request for update to gas assignment model

Dear Ms McLennan

I refer to your request for an extension of time under Condition 24B of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Mt Arthur Coal Mine (09_0062) for the update of the Gas Assignment Model required by condition 24B.

The Department notes an extension is required to complete the update to the model given the complexity of the work.

Accordingly, the Secretary has granted an extension of time until 30 September 2025 to update the Gas Assignment Model.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SOD", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary